*Cl-StPauﬁLLLH-Licensing

From: Michael Jon Olson <michaeljon@hamlinemidway.org>
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 1:15 PM

To: ' Fischbach, Jeffrey (CI-StPaul); *CI-StPaul_LH-Licensing
Cc: 'Seth McCoy'

Subject: License Application for Third Way, Inc. DBA Groundswell

To Whom It Concerns:

At Its meeting on March 19, 2013, the Hamline Midway Coalition Board of Directors voted unanimously to SUPPORT the

applications by Third Way, Inc, {doing business as Groundswell) for Restaurant (4), Wine On Sale, and Malt on Sale
licenses at 1342 Thomas Avenue.

HIMIC has reviewed Groundswell’s plans for expansion and believes that the expanded business will be a great addition
to the neighborhood.

Thank you for your consideration.

Michael Jon Olson

Executive Director

Hamline Midway Coalition/District Council 11
michaelion@hamlinemidway.org
www,hamlinemidway.org

651-494-7682




